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Sy
From: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL)
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 5:32 PM
To: Posner, Michael H RELEASE IN PART |
Subject: !
j Israel update B5,NR,B6
Hi,
NR
r T — B5
Best,
Sarah

Sarah Johnston-Gardner
Foreign Affairs Officer

Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor (DRL) Office of Multilateral and Global Affairs (MLGA)

202-647-0293

From: | ___|mAaLcs|

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Posner, Michael H

Cc: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL)

Subject: FW:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Mike-- FYL.

-----Original Message-----
From:|

TIAGLCS

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:10 PM

TOZi -
Subject: RE:)

| S
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

o~

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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All the best, | ‘ B6
‘ | * B6
-----Orligina1 Message-----
From: ‘ B6
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:02 PM '
To: - - | -
Sub;ect:'RE:[ . NR
' B6
|
o o o - - | NR

Nonetheless we are also preparing now for the next "round” of the "Turkel"
Commission (the Public Commission to Examine the Maritime Incident of 31.5.10, chaired by the retired Supreme Court
Judge Jacob Turkel), which will deal with an issue that is very relevant to the Paper{investigation policy in regard to
allegations of violations of LOAC).
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| am attaching a draft translation of the paper | submitted to the commission (one warning remark - it was made by a
non-legal translator the commission uses and we are now working on modifying it). | waited for the translation before |

replied to your mail - sorry for the delay.

| hope you find it interesting and useful - | will send you the final English version as well.

In case you didn't get a chance to go over the recently published report by the Commission concerning the flotilla, |

added the link to the committee's
webpage:

http://www.turkel-committee.gov.il/index.html

http://www.turkel-committee.gov.il/content-107.html (the first report)

| really do appreciate your help and concern!

All the best,

| \

g

..... Original Message—--- _ B
From:| o TIAGLCS|
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 10:46 PM
To! |

Subject: ' _ —‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

~ All the best.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. Caveats: NONE
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B6

B6
NR

NR

. B6
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This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by MailScanner, and is believed to be clean.

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous.content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be clean.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED )
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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et
From: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 8:00 PM
To: Posner, Michael H o
Subject: l NR
Categories: Working
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED o]
SensitivityCode: Sensitive —
- o NR
Best,
Sarah
SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED----Original Message----- S
From: TIAGLCS B6
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL) -
Subject: RE:[ NR
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
I - e ] NR
| am certain that the GOI hope is that Turkel Il will obviate the need for the White Paper. As | indicated to } |this is B6
simply not the case. Recommend that you continue to drive this point home.
NR
i REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Semor‘ -
Reviewer N
----- Original Message-----
From: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R {DRL) [mailto: JohnstonGardnerSR@state gov] ¢
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:00 PM
To: _ TIAGLCS B6
Subject: RE: | - ~ |{UNCLASSIFIED) NR
— _BS_I---- e = NR
[ B R - - ‘NR
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 B5

NR

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Johnston-Gardner
Foreign Affairs Officer

Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor (DRL) Office of Multilateral and Global Affairs (MLGA)
202-647-0293 2

----- Original Message----- - B

From:| TIAGLCS| B6
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:04 PM A

To: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL)

Subject: FW:‘ _ NR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

NR
|
] B6
-—--0riginal Message-----
From:| - ] B6
Sent: Thursdav. March 0 :02 PM : B6
To; - - |TIAGLCS o .
Subject: RE:| o - - NR
| B6
R - - - ~ NR
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_ From: ‘

In case you didn't get a chance to go over the recently published report by the Commission concerning the flotilla, |

added the link to the committee's
webpage:

http://www.turkel-committee.gov.il/index_html

http://www.turkel-committee.gov.il/content-107.html (the first report)

1 really do appreciate your help and concern!

All the best,

----- Original Message-----

[TIAGLCS|
Sent: Wednesday, Fe_bruary 23,2011 10:46 PM
Tc:‘ ‘ T

Subject: FW:[

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE )

All the best.

[ ]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05904846 Date: 02/12/2018

StateDept010424

NR

B6

B6

B6
NR

NR

B6



C0590494clED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05904946 Date: 02/12/2016

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
- Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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[RELEASE IN PART ‘
1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),NR,B6

SMIME. txt

content-Type: mu1t1part/s1gned

boundary="----= _NextPart_000_01F3 01CC4C4B F6274A50“'

protocol= app11cat1on/x pkcs7-signature”;

m1ca1g—SHA1
Message-ID:
<GZD77$AA86C933459517BCC17909C639044A5ACU@DAHQ1108EPNT014 .dahg.ds.army.mil>
In-Reply-To
<6DEYASC7B128D749A96F6F53545E123803F11A2C@MSWASHDCEVS32 .washdc. state. shu>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Topic: Update on the GOI paper - Meet1ng at the NwC cConference (UNCLASSIFIED)
Thread-Index:
Ac$vkn1NwK+vfzesoz+3nSIEhDa]wgFNhXQwABBGhwAAAOUAwAABGUxWAB3b99ACmvfGQAM&BCNw
References:
<B6DEYASC7B128D749A96F6F53545E123B03F118F6@MSWASHDCEVS32 .washdc.state. shu>
<62D77CAA86C9334E9517BCC17909C6BO044A59AF@DAHQLI10BEPNT014 . dahg.ds.army.mil>
<BDE9ASC7B128D749A96FAF53545F123R0O3F11A2C@MSWASHDCEVS32. . washdc. state. sbu>
From: | TIAGLCS"
To: "Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL)" <JohnstonGaranersR@state.gov>
Cc: "Posner, Michael H" <PosnerMH@state. gov>
X~ 0r1g1na1Arr1va1T1me_ 27 Jul 2011 14:57:24. 0397 (UTC) FILETIME=[7E79F5D0:01CC4C6D]
X-FEAS-SYSTEM-WL:
Return-Path:

| ~ -Ver: SMEX-8.0.0.4160-6.500.1024-18284.006
X-TM-AS-Result: No--50.869400-8.000000-31
x—TM—AS—User—A?proved—Sender: NO
X-TM-AS-User-Blocked-Sender: No

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.

------- =_NextPart_000_01F3_01CC4C4B.F6274A50
Content Type: text/plain;

charset="us-ascii"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: " 7hit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

sarah--|

————— Ooriginal Message----- .
From: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL) [mailto:JohnstonGardnerSR@state.gov]
sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:43 pPMm

To: ITIAGLCS
Cc: Posner, Michael H ===
Subject: .
(UNCLASSrracwy e e —= i == -
s — ! REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
H '__‘_ - _ Reviewer - - |-
|
|
o Page 1 o -

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/16/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B),
1.4{D), B1 ~ Declassify on: 07/11/2021
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 CRATRATT  dmasse

L __Ja1so let us know that part II of Turkel can be expected to be
completed in the "second half of the year.” He also mentioned that |
~ |had to step down due to previous engagements and an Australian was
assigned, but didn't say who. I am looking for the info, but it is not yet
posted on the Turkel Committee website.

will let you know if we hear anything more.

Best,
sarah

sBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

sarah Johnston-Gardner
- Foreign affairs officer i )
Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor (DRL) Office of Multilateral and
Global Affairs (MLGA)
202-647-0293

----- Oriaginal Message-----

From: | —_]TIAGLes | |

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:53 AM — D
To: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL)

Cc: Posner, Michael H )

Subject: RE: |(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

----- original Message-----
From: Johnston-Gardner, sarah R (DRL)
[mailto:JohnstonGardnerSR@state.gov]
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